TONEY ANAYA
GOVERNOR

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anD MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE
April 19, 1984

P.0. DRAWER DD
ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88210
(505] 748-1283

J.C. Williamson
P.0. Box 16
Midland, Texas 79702

Re: Abby Federal
#3-0-28-26-30
Und. Ross Draw Delaware

Gentlemen:

This office has received the Completion Report and the C-104,
Request For Allowable, for the above captioned well.

However, the original Intent To Drill was for an oil well, which
needed only a forty acre dedication. Now that the well has been
potentialed as a gas well, we will need a plat showing a 160 acre
dedication.

An allowable cannot be assigned to this well until this plat is
filed.

A]so,‘we need a copy of all logs that have been run on the well.

If we can be of any assistance, please do not hesitate to contact
this office.

Very tru]iﬁiz;;;;/

Leslie A, Clements
Supervisor District II
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